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MEMORANDUM FOR THEIARECORD 
SUBJECT: DDI "Trap" on *"Le:'al<s of Narcotics" Intelligence - 
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1. In material ‘provided by the DDI on contacts with certain 
persons on the White House Staff, there is a 9 September 1.972 
memorandum from Mr. Helrns to Dr. Kissinger relating the 
identification of a leak to the-press as having been in the BNDD. 
The memorandurn states; part: 

'

l 

-.\~ t=_v..=" . 

"After Jack Anderson had a continuing 
source for .c1a_ssified docuxnents on narcotics, we 
arr'angedla:~.tifLap,._so that recipient organizations ». 

of CIA Inte1l-lifiiiiiiitéi-Memoranda.»(IM) on narcotics 
_ J could be ideiiti'fied."' p 

,1. " x 

3. This 'cour.s"e~:’o£"'ac“tion was at the initiative of the’Dir:e'ct6ra.te’ 
~' 

of Intelligence, without consultation with persons elsewhere in the .

‘ 

government, except in reporting the results to Dr. Kissinger. It 

represents s. well-conceived attempt to target on a possible _SQ_l}I:‘__'<§¢_ 

of leaks. We doubtiithatpivit would be susceptible to misunderstanding 
if exposed to ~pub1ic-Wiew, but the fact is that it was something_»_";of-;1?an' 
attempt to trap soimeione, and it was a part of the general att'enfipt,ito . 

seal off a leak sixfriilar to those leading to the "plurnbing" operation. 
Because of the '-1atterf'~consideration it is noted for the record.‘i.»">“‘jAl:’I’.'=
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